# EASTLAKE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES NOVEMBER 9, 2010

The Regular Meeting of the Eastlake City Council was held at Eastlake City Hall, 35150 Lakeshore Boulevard. The Meeting was called to order by Council President Mr. Morley at approximately 7:08 p.m.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Ms. DePledge.

#### ATTENDEES

Members of Council in attendance were Ms. DePledge, Ms. Vaughn, Mr. Knuchel, Mr. Lajeunesse, Mr. Hoefle, Mr. D'Ambrosio and Council President Mr. Morley. Also attending was Council Clerk Mrs. Cendroski.

Those attending from the Administration were Mayor Andrzejewski, Law Director Klammer, Finance Director Slocum, City Engineer Gwydir, Police Chief Ruth and Fire Chief Whittington.

# APPROVAL OF MINUTES

PUBLIC HEARING MEETING – OCTOBER 26, 2010

Re: Conditional Use Permit: Yu Super Seafood Buffet, Inc., 33550 Vine Street, Eastlake

MOTION: Mr. D'Ambrosio moved to approve the minutes of the Public Hearing of October 26, 2010 regarding a Conditional Use Permit for Yu Super Seafood Buffet, 33550 Vine Street, Eastlake. Mr. Knuchel seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

Motion carried. The minutes were approved.

#### PUBLIC HEARING MEETING - OCTOBER 26, 2010

Re: Conditional Use Permit: Willow-Lake Church of the Nazarene dba Agapeland Daycare and Pre-School, 34950 Lakeshore Blvd., Eastlake

MOTION: Mr. D'Ambrosio moved to approve the minutes of the Public Hearing of October 26, 2010 regarding a Conditional Use Permit for Willow-Lake Church of the Nazarene dba Agapeland Daycare and Pre-School, 34950 Lakeshore Blvd., Eastlake. Mr. Knuchel seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

Motion carried. The minutes were approved.

# REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING – OCTOBER 26, 2010

MOTION: Mr. D'Ambrosio moved to approve the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of October 26, 2010. Ms. DePledge seconded.

# ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

Motion carried. The minutes were approved.

#### COUNCIL PRESIDENT'S REPORT – Mr. Morley

#### Meetings Scheduled

Mr. Morley: The next Council-as-a-Whole Committee Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, November 23, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. The Regular Council meeting will be convened immediately following the adjournment of the Council-as-a-Whole Committee meeting.

I would like to thank the residents and the voters of the City of Eastlake for passing our Road Levy Renewal and all of our five Charter Amendments.

Also, Thursday is Veteran's Day - at 11:00 a.m. we will be having a ceremony outside - with the way the weather is looking - if the weather is bad it will be indoors.

Also, on Saturday, November 20<sup>th</sup> at 9:00 p.m. the Flag Committee will be taking the flags down. Volunteers are needed.

An Economic & Community Development Council meeting is scheduled for November 17, 2010 at 6:00 p.m.

#### COMMUNICATIONS & PETITIONS

A communication was received from Finance Director Slocum regarding the debt refinancing. This was referred to Finance Committee.

Recommendations were received from the Administration regarding Conditional Use Permit Renewals for Manny's Place, 35647 Vine Street, Eastlake; Regovich's Catering, 35746 Lakeland Blvd., Eastlake; Creative Learning Child Care Center, Inc., 36100 Portage Drive, Eastlake; Pete's Eastlake Tavern, 33274 Vine Street, Eastlake; and, Joe Chick dba Chicks Auto/JEC Properties, LLC, E. 361<sup>st</sup> St., Eastlake. These were referred to Planning Committee.

Conditional Use Permit recommendations were received from the Planning Commission for One Wellness, LLC, 34650 Melinz Pkwy., Eastlake and Rolling the Dice, LLC dba Circle Lounge, 34598 Lakeshore Blvd., Eastlake. These were referred to Planning Committee.

A communication was received from the Administration requesting to advertise for bids for a primary and backup landscaper. This was referred to Service/Utilities Committee.

A communication was received from the Administration requesting retroactive legislation to enter into a State Contract for rock salt for 2010-2011. This was referred to Finance Committee.

A communication was received from the Administration regarding a bid award for pavement lane marking. This was referred to Finance Committee.

A communication was received from Law Director Klammer for an amendment for the Conditional Use Permit for Joe Chick dba Chicks Auto/JEC Properties, LLC. This was referred to Planning Committee.

A communication was received from Administration regarding the bid award for a two sided sign. This was referred to Finance Committee.

A communication was received from the Administration requesting to advertise for bids for Citywide Recycling. This was referred to Service/Utilities Committee.

A communication was received from Finance Director Slocum regarding proposed reappropriations for Account #510 "Recreation/Parks and Account #520 "Houston Fisher Pool." This was referred to Finance Committee.

A communication was received from Finance Director Slocum regarding the proposed transfer of funds from various established funds which are no longer needed and the approval to transfer said funds to Fund #301 "General Bond Retirement." This was referred to Finance Committee.

# COMMITTEE REPORTS:

# SERVICE/UTILITIES COMMITTEE - Ms. DePledge

Ms. DePledge: The Service/Utilities Committee has not met since our last meeting. This evening two items were referred into Committee – a meeting will be scheduled as is convenient for the majority of Council and in concert with the Clerk of Council. That concludes my report and I am open for questions.

There were no questions for Ms. DePledge.

# SAFETY COMMITTEE – Mr. Lajeunesse

Mr. Lajeunesse: The Safety Committee has not met since our last regularly scheduled Council meeting. Therefore, there is nothing to report this evening.

# RECREATION COMMITTEE – Mr. Hoefle

Mr. Hoefle: The Recreation Committee has not met. Nothing has been placed in my Committee so I will not be scheduling anything in the near future. I am open for questions.

There were no questions of Mr. Hoefle.

# PLANNING COMMITTEE – Mr. D'Ambrosio

Mr. D'Ambrosio: The Planning Committee met on November 1<sup>st</sup> with all members of Council present. Members of the Administration present were Mayor Andrzejewski, Law Director Klammer, Police Chief Ruth, Service Director Semik and Ass't Service Director Ramski, CBO Stigalt and Wendy Brusas from C.T. Consultants.

Four items were on the evening's agenda with the first being the road dedication for Walgreens. The City is basically taking over the road – it will be a City street and we will maintain it. There was something brought up in Committee regarding a maintenance bond and I believe they dropped off the paperwork today so this is good to go. The other items on the agenda were a liquor license request for Walgreens. This was discussed briefly in Council-as-a-Whole and it is all good to go – I will be making a motion for this. The other two items were Conditional Use Permit renewals – one for Hideaway Bar & Grill and the other was for Auto Dynamics. As I said before the Police, Fire and Building Departments were all satisfied that all the conditions have been met. I will be making a Motion on these.

#### Liquor License Request

MOTION: I hereby move to approve and send back to Columbus, Ohio with no objections the liquor license transfer request from Walgreen Co., dba Walgreens 03454, 33693 Vine Street, Eastlake, OH to Walgreen Co., dba Walgreens 13058, 35279 Vine Street, Eastlake, OH. Mr. Knuchel seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

Motion carried. The liquor license request is approved.

#### Conditional Use Permit Renewals

MOTION: I hereby move to approve to approve the Conditional Use Permit renewal requests for Hideaway Bar & Grill, 35575 Lakeshore Blvd., Eastlake and Auto Dynamics, 35060 Lakeland Blvd., Eastlake. Mr. Knuchel seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

Motion carried. The Conditional Use Permit renewal requests for Hideaway Bar & Grill, 35575 Lakeshore Blvd., Eastlake and Auto Dynamics, 35060 Lakeland Blvd., Eastlake are approved.

Eastlake Economic & Community Development Council Appointments MOTION: I hereby move to approve the reappointments of the following individuals to the Eastlake Economic & Community Development Council with said terms to expire on November 1, 2015: John Bosu Eastlake, Ohio

Angela Keneven-Zanella Eastlake, Ohio

Stan D. Leff Eastlake, Ohio

David Knuchel Eastlake, Ohio Jacqueline M. Hrnyak Eastlake, Ohio

John Stigalt Eastlake, Ohio

Ms. Vaughn seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

Motion carried. The appointments to the Eastlake Economic & Community Development Council for the term expiring November 1, 2015 are approved.

#### Additional Comments

Mr. D'Ambrosio: That concludes my report and I am open for questions.

There were no questions of Mr. D'Ambrosio.

#### FINANCE COMMITTEE – Mr. Knuchel

Mr. Knuchel: The Finance Committee has not met since our last Council meeting. Therefore, I have no formal report. I would like to say that I am glad to have back the members of the ECDC. They have worked hard and deserve recognition for their hard work. I look forward to working with all of them for the next five years. We have had several items entered into the Finance Committee this evening and I will be scheduling a meeting sometime next week. I will get together with the Clerk to decide the best time. This Thursday we will be doing an Audit Review meeting. That is not open to the public – it is one of the meetings that do not come under the open meetings laws because of the information discussed. Several things will be happening in the Finance Committee – we will be looking at re-appropriations next week and will probably be looking at re-appropriations before the end of the year. We will be doing an interim budget that will take us up through March. So, we will be pretty busy for the next few months. Hang on – here we go. That concludes my report and I am open for questions

There were no questions of Mr. Knuchel.

# ORDINANCE COMMITTEE - Ms. Vaughn

Ms. Vaughn: The Ordinance Committee met on November 1<sup>st</sup> with me, Mr. D'Ambrosio and Mr. Hoefle present from the Committee as well as the rest of the members of Council. In attendance from the Administration were Mayor Andrzejewski, Law Director Klammer, Police Chief Ruth, Service Director Semik, Ass't Service Director Ramski and CBO Stigalt. The first items discussed were changes to ordinances related to storm/sanitary sewers – specifically gutters and downspouts. We discussed these at great length and wanted to make sure we ensured new technology was included. We also changed it to permit installing splash blocks providing the installation of splash blocks shall not cause harm or detriment to adjacent properties. We also provided for rain barrels to be permitted. This appears on this evening's agenda as Legislation No. 11-09-(02). We discussed Section 951.01 "Certification of Inspection Required" and took out the word "reasonable." This appears on the evening's agenda as Legislation No. 11-09-(03). On Legislation 11-09-(04) we added "installed on splash block." Then we went into discussion on the Internet Sweepstakes issue. We began to deal with it in some detail and after a brief discussion it was determined I should poll my Committee to see if they wanted to move forward with this. At that time the Committee recommended we not take any action and the matter be referred out of Committee. Since then it has been brought to my attention that a member of my Committee has changed his mind and wishes to reconsider this issue – as do I. For that reason I respectfully request, Mr. President, if I could poll my Committee?

Mr. Morley: That is fine. Committee member Mr. Hoefle has done some additional homework and wants us to take a look at it. Poll your Committee.

Ms. Vaughn: Mr. Hoefle?

Mr. Hoefle: I would like to have it brought back to Committee.

Ms. Vaughn: Mr. D'Ambrosio?

Mr. D'Ambrosio: Ms. Vaughn, I am going to say I am pretty satisfied with the talk we had last time so I am going to say no.

Ms. Vaughn: I would like to see it referred back to my Committee for further discussion. As the majority of my Committee has views in that direction I respectfully request it be referred to my Committee for further discussion. I will be scheduling a meeting sometime in the future. I have property maintenance issues that I would like to get through before we discuss the Internet Sweepstakes issue. That concludes my report and I am open for questions.

Mr. Morley: I will refer the Internet Sweepstakes Café back into Ordinance Committee.

There were no questions of Ms. Vaughn.

# **RECOGNITION OF THE PUBLIC**

Mr. Morley recognized the public input at this time; he reminded the speakers that there is a 3-minute limit for their comments; all comments are to be directed to the Chair and not include any personalities or individuals.

There was no one who wished to speak.

LEGISLATION PROPOSED - First number will be 2010-112
--

	<u>ORDINANCE NO.: 11-09-(01)</u>
Requested by: Planning Committee	An Ordinance authorizing the issuance
Sponsored by: Mr. D'Ambrosio	of a Conditional Use Permit to Key Bank,
	35401 Vine Street, Eastlake, Ohio for a drive-
	through window, and declaring an emergency.

MOTION: Mr. D'Ambrosio moved to suspend the rules requiring separate readings and reading in full. Mr. Knuchel seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

MOTION: Mr. D'Ambrosio moved to adopt. Mr. Knuchel seconded

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

Motion carried. Legislation is adopted as Ordinance No. 2010-112.

Requested by: Administration Sponsored by: Ms. Vaughn ORDINANCE NO.: 11-09-(02)

An Ordinance amending Section 949.11 "Connection to Storm Sewer; Sanitary Sewer" of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Eastlake, and declaring an emergency.

MOTION: Ms. Vaughn moved to suspend the rules requiring separate readings and reading in full. Mr. D'Ambrosio seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

MOTION: Ms. Vaughn moved to adopt. Mr. D'Ambrosio seconded

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

Motion carried. Legislation is adopted as Ordinance No. 2010-113.

Requested by: Administration Sponsored by: Ms. Vaughn

#### ORDINANCE NO.: 11-09-(03)

An Ordinance amending Section 951.01 "Certificate of Inspection Required, specifically subsection (b)" of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Eastlake, and declaring an emergency.

MOTION: Ms. Vaughn moved to suspend the rules requiring separate readings and reading in full. Mr. D'Ambrosio seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

MOTION: Ms. Vaughn moved to adopt. Mr. D'Ambrosio seconded

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

Motion carried. Legislation is adopted as Ordinance No. 2010-114.

Requested by: Administration Sponsored by: Ms. Vaughn

ORDINANCE NO.: 11-09-(04)

An Ordinance amending Section 1387.10 "Maintenance of Roofs, Gutters and Downspouts, specifically subsection (a) " of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Eastlake, and declaring an emergency.

MOTION: Ms. Vaughn moved to suspend the rules requiring separate readings and reading in full. Mr. D'Ambrosio seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

MOTION: Ms. Vaughn moved to adopt. Mr. D'Ambrosio seconded

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

\_

\_

Motion carried. Legislation is adopted as Ordinance No. 2010-115.

\_

Requested by: Planning Commission	ORDINANCE NO.: 11-09-(05) An Ordinance determining to accept certain	
Sponsored by: Mr. D'Ambrosio	portions of lands known as "Plaza Drive" from	
1 5	S.R. 91 to East 354 <sup>th</sup> Street, said lands to be	
	maintained by the City as and for public street	
	purposes, and declaring an emergency.	
MOTION: Mr. D'Ambrosio moved to suspend the rules requiring separate readings and		

\_

\_

\_

\_

\_

reading in full. Mr. Knuchel seconded.

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

MOTION: Mr. D'Ambrosio moved to adopt. Mr. Knuchel seconded

ROLL CALL: Yeas unanimous.

Motion carried. Legislation is adopted as Resolution No. 2010-116.

\_ \_ \_ \_ \_ \_ \_ \_

LEGISLATION PENDING There was no Legislation Pending.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS There was no Unfinished Business.

NEW BUSINESS There was no New Business.

# ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

# MAYOR/SAFETY DIRECTOR – Ted Andrzejewski

Mayor Andrzejewski: I do not have anything. It has been nice and quiet. I would like to thank the voters for renewing the road levy. I think the most important thing there is that we have the money to work with to go after State Grants and have the matching funds. Mr. Gwydir, in your report please explain to Council what we discussed about the ODOT Lakeshore Blvd. project. This concludes my report and I am open for questions.

Mr. Morley: Ms. Vaughn and I were privileged to go to the staff meeting where I am told he was very nice because Ms. Vaughn and I were there.

There were no questions of Mayor Andrzejewski.

#### LAW DIRECTOR – Randy Klammer

Mr. Klammer: It certainly was refreshing to have you folks join us at the staff meeting. I know the Mayor enjoyed it as well. The dialogue was healthy and the government was well served. I am open for questions.

There were no questions of Mr. Klammer.

#### FINANCE DIRECTOR - Mike Slocum

Mr. Slocum: We did receive yesterday \$125,000 from the County for the Senior Center roof so all the funding that was promised is in place. In addition to that we received another \$20,000 from the County from the Senior Levy – which, it actually ends up being \$10,000 more than what we had budgeted so any worry about any type of shortage in that fund is gone and I talked with JFK Senior Center Coordinator Doberdruk and told him if they want to go ahead to repair the kiln they will now have the money to fix that. I am happy to report that we did hire a Tax Auditor yesterday. He will be starting later this month on the 29<sup>th</sup>. I am open for any questions.

Mayor Andrzejewski: Do you want to mention that we met with the Captains about their rent?

Mr. Slocum: Well, we had the meeting yesterday about the rent and we are anticipating payment shortly as the money is needed for our bond payment that is coming due in December.

Mr. Morley: When are they supposed to make payment on the Haunted House?

Mayor Andrzejewski: We got that in advance.

Mr. Morley: No, for tickets.

Mayor Andrzejewski: I have sent them a bill.

Mr. Knuchel: Mr. Slocum, we talked yesterday about some preliminary numbers as to where the Captains will come in – for how much money?

Mr. Slocum: The preliminary rent number is about \$216,000 – which is pretty much in line with what they paid last year. The issue and the reason we are going with some of this other legislation is that between that and the other events at the stadium we need to fill that gap with these other funds. I will discuss that in total next week.

Mr. Knuchel: So, the numbers that we were looking at yesterday were pretty accurate.

Mr. Slocum: I think those are pretty accurate – yes.

There were no further questions of Mr. Slocum.

# <u>TAX ADMINISTRATOR – Angela Keneven-Zanella</u> Mrs. Keneven-Zanella was absent and excused.

# <u>CITY ENGINEER – Tom Gwydir</u>

Mr. Gwydir: We did make the final application to the OPWC for the Edwards Avenue drainage. The Edison/Mondamin storm sewer work will be starting in the next couple of days. The Quentin Road pump station is moving along quite well with an anticipated completion date in mid to late December. With respect to the Mayor's comments concerning the slope failure project – that project is currently getting underway. It took quite a bit to get it underway. There was some paperwork – not within the City – that pushed the project back very late into the season. I did express to the Mayor this morning my concerns that this work is weather dependent. If the weather turns very bad the work will have to be stopped or precluded. We are moving forward because right now there are financial repercussions if we stop and wait but similarly if the weather shuts down on us there may be financial repercussions from the shutdown and moving it to spring – probably at mostly local costs. I just wanted to express that to both you and the Mayor – so you are aware that we are making our best effort to see the project gets done - if it looks like the weather is going to turn bad and stay bad both Mr. Semik and I are watching and will attempt to pull the plug before we get too far along the way so we are not caught in a one-way situation on Lakeshore Blvd. through the course of the winter. We will keep you and the Mayor advised as time goes on.

Mr. Morley: It would be great to receive updates because I have already been receiving emails and it has not yet started.

Mr. Gwydir: It is concerning but we are trying to thread that needle and avoid those costs and we may or may not be successful given what kind of weather we get. I am not thoroughly encouraged in what I am seeing out towards the end of November but that can change in a heartbeat. This concludes my report and I am open for questions.

Mr. Morley: I appreciate the work you did on South Lakeshore – the way you got all the lawns taken care of. After you sent the email I went up and down. There will be some bad

spots but from our first walk when we met with the landscaping company- I appreciate all the work you did on that. I am sure some of the residents on that street do also.

Ms. Vaughn: Mr. Gwydir, would you be so kind as to extend my thanks and appreciation to the contractor on East 347<sup>th</sup> Street and East 348<sup>th</sup> Street. I went up and down both streets. The tree lawns look good. The street looks marvelous – except for some problems with standing water which is explainable. We have had very little complaints on the project and it looks excellent.

Mr. Gwydir: Thank you, I will do so.

Mr. D'Ambrosio: I also wanted to thank you for meeting me at East 354<sup>th</sup> Street at that lady's house next to Walgreens. Mr. Weinberg did plant some extra seed grass over there. I wish he was here tonight so I could thank him – they did a fantastic job as far as helping the residents out. Thank you for meeting me there and trying to come up with a few ideas to make things a little bit nicer for her. They did plant that and she is a very happy lady.

Mr. Hoefle: We talked briefly before the meeting. Council President Morley had an email in regards to right hand turns on Vine Street. I am reading the memo that came from Chief Ruth regarding looking at reducing the speed to 40 mph on S.R. 91. He agrees it may be a possibility that we could do it. I asked Mr. Gwydir about it in regards to limited access. Can you go into that?

Mr. Gwydir: S.R. 91 through Eastlake is a limited access right-of-way. There is limited access and there is a set speed to it. They own that real estate – they set the speed. I know there have been several attempts prior to myself being City Engineer to lower that speed limit and several requests made where we have been unsuccessful. I would have submitted that we would never be successful in getting the speed lowered however I do know that the Mayor was successful in getting a road through which I never thought would happen either. Clearly, we can make that petition again. Thus far those attempts have been unsuccessful – they have been resistant to that.

Mayor Andrzejewski: I would caution you. I was around the City at the time they proposed dropping the speed limit to 35 mph. I would suggest you get some opinions from our residents. I think you will find they do not want to reduce the speed. So, just be careful – that is all I am saying.

Mr. Hoefle: The only thing I am thinking is with the Super WalMart coming in, the Captains, Walgreens and Key Bank on the corner I cannot see any harm in at least making an attempt to see if we can drop it in that area to 40 mph. It is a high traffic area and there will be increased volume. That is just my opinion. I am not sure how the rest of Council feels.

Mayor Andrzejewski: Key Bank is on East 354<sup>th</sup> and Vine Street – it is not on S.R. 91.

Mr. Hoefle: That whole corner.

Mr. Morley: I have talked to the Chief and you – I know there are not a lot of accidents there but I don't know how there aren't a lot of accidents there. I think we can look into 40 mph. Willoughby has 40 on S.R. 91 – as soon as you get across the bridge over S.R. 2 it becomes 40 mph. I don't know how the rest of Council feels.

Mayor Andrzejewski: I think you are going to find the residents are not - I am just cautioning you that they will not be very happy.

Mr. Morley: The way the lights are set up I don't think anyone can do 50 mph anyway.

Mr. Gwydir: In Willoughby it is not a limited access right-of-way. The City has the right to change that speed limit somewhat. The other thing is – in respect to Mr. Hoefle's comments about the bank and Super WalMart – there was a study done by NOACA last year on the S.R. 91 and Vine Street intersection – there are some safety improvements that they suggested which I think would be palatable to the City and the residents. I think this is something we should discuss further – about the recommendations and the costs associated with it. Now that the study is done we can move forth and find money for some of the safety improvements if that would be the direction of this body and the Administration.

Mr. Morley: We received the NOACA report a while ago. We can refer it into Safety Committee for review. I know some of the things they want to do – we can look at the speed limits and what else they want to do then. We will put that report on Communications for the next Council meeting so it can be referred into Committee.

Mr. Hoefle: I did read the NOACA report. I think it was their recommendation as well to reduce the speed limit to 40 mph.

Mr. Morley: One thing was – we were contacted by a business about the bushes. That is in the report and we will talk about it.

Mayor Andrzejewski: I am just cautioning you that if you pursue this make sure we do some public hearings – there will be a lot of people who go to work talking to you about it.

Mr. Morley: I understand – we can go from there.

There were no further questions of Mr. Gwydir.

# SERVICE DIRECTOR – Mike Semik

Mr. Semik was absent and excused.

# CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL - John Stigalt

Mr. Stigalt was absent and excused.

# POLICE CHIEF – John Ruth

Chief Ruth: It is rather uneventful at the moment. We are busy as usual and winding down the end of the year. We will be putting our Community Christmas program together pretty

soon to help those families who are less fortunate than us and our serving military personnel. We will be asking if you would like to participate in that – we are always looking for extra help. Other than that it is business as usual and I am open for questions.

Ms. Vaughn: Do you know when the toy collection at WalMart will be?

Chief Ruth: Saturday, December 11th.

There were no further questions of Chief Ruth.

# FIRE CHIEF – Ted Whittington

Chief Whittington: We continue to be very busy. A couple of housekeeping things. I was contacted by the Wickliffe Fire Department. They maintain two rescue squads with one out for repair and we maintain three. So, we have let them borrow a rescue squad. We have what we can staff on a regular basis. They will be using one of our rescue squads for a couple of days so if you see the rescue squad over there it is on a temporary basis. That is part of that collaborative relationship we are trying to build County-wide. This has happened with us in the past and we had a Grand River rescue squad and we also worked with Mentor before. On November 17<sup>th</sup> Fire Marshall Futchi and I are going to get arrested on behalf of the muscular dystrophy association to try to raise some money. So, if you can find it in your heart to try to bail us out that is where we will be that day. All that money continues to be part of our annual collection and we are well over that core million dollar donation and it continues to grow. I am open for questions.

There were no questions of Fire Chief Whittington.

# ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 7:40 p.m.

# DENNIS MORLEY, COUNCIL PRESIDENT

APPROVED: \_\_\_\_\_

ATTEST: \_\_\_\_\_

DEBORAH A. CENDROSKI, CMC CLERK OF COUNCIL